August 16, 1968

Dear Harold,

Thanks again for an enjoyable although short stay with you and
your wife. Hal expressed interest in meeting Vince so I took him
directly to Vince's when we reached Phila. and we had dinner there,
T then left to take the car home and left Vince and Hal engaged in
conversation,.

I read all of the following documents in the Archives:

14,20,35, 48, 58, (1023 still missing), 131, 141, 166, 169, 178, 192,
200, 228, 235, 23, 309, 319 (a,b,c,d), 328, 350, 392, 402, B0, L4éd,
525, 771, 1002, (1080 still class), 1106, 1135, 1141, 1179 vol.'s I &II,
OIS, 1263, 1264, 1316, 1330, 1361, 1396, 1467, 1481,
148), 1485, Photo file, GA~1-CIA, GA~1-SS, GA-1-SS; GA-1-FBI, BA~1-FEL

Hal ordered pages copied on your account and I had the ones I
wanted from the above documents on my account. Since all of the ones
which Hal ordered (which I read also) were of interest to me, we decided
just to order the one set and then have you send copies to each of us.
As for the ones I ordered, look through them and make copies of the pages
you want, Some of them are for some writings of mine and will probably
not be of interest to you. Hal would like copies of the pages from my
order which you think are important. Both orders are being sent to
you.

The following is my orders CD 1lk:: ppl6-18,28-29,37-39; CD20 ppb-8,
2lt-25; CD 1396:- pp 23, 25-27, 52, S, 66-683 CD 1481y pp3l-g2, 35-36,
97-102; CD771s 5 pgs.; CB 13163 C1, C2, Ch; CD 3723 SS control # 8913
CD 11203 CD 350 pg 1; CD 446ds SS # 1141 & Fhoto & Personal Data &
newspaper; CD 5253 CD 1484: pp2-3; CD 1485: Bp 1, 46, 113 CD 1179 vol. It
pp¥l, 100-10%, 133-146; CD 1179 VolIls pp295-98; CD 11063 CD1141, psSé;

CD 1135: 5 pages; CD 1447: 2 photos; CD 1083: 3 photos,.

Baker was very evasive about one of the photos 1 was after and lied
to me gbout the photo file which he said contained all their photos., I
think that this is a signal to pursue trying to get tho photo.

In regard to my memo on McNabb, In looking through it, the only thing
which need be fixed up is blackening out the names of the girls (in fact,
only the last names, and Elaine's full name), Could you make a copy of
it for Fensterwald (I have no facilities anywhere nearby) and then
blacken out the girls® last names and Elaine's name? Mgking a new memo
would require a fair amount of time, It is very important to deal with
the problem of them telling you that McNabb was working for Jim and Loule
telling you that he isn't. Unless Loule is wrong, it would appear that
they had done wuite a bit more than making a simple mistake, They might
reason (if there is anything devious about it) that you could not check
it eut for sure because of strained redations with the office. ‘

Thanks again for everything. Sorry to make you the clearing house

for the stuff we got at the Archives, Take care and give my regards to
your wife.

Y



